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Director of Protocol
Protocol and International Visits Branch | Ministerial Support Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.   |  m. 
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit  Barton  ACT  2600  |  PO Box 6500  CANBERRA  ACT  2600
e. pmc.gov.au  w. pmc.gov.au
 

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

 
 
 
 

From: @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 10:50 AM
To: @pmc.gov.au>
Cc: @pmc.gov.au>; Protocol Administration
< @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: SINGAPORE AIRLINES FLIGHTS - INVOICE FOR AUSTRALIA [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Dear 

 
Australia will cover 50% of the total amount, at a cost of GBP 32,841.22 each.
 
I have also attached correspondence with  for reference. In replying with your approval, grateful
if you could include all the relevant attachments.
 
Regards,  
 

 
 | Senior Protocol Officer

Protocol and International Visits Branch | Ministerial Support Division
p.  m. 
 

From: @singaporeair.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 2:29 AM
To:  < pmc.gov.au>
Cc: Protocol Administration < @pmc.gov.au>; 

@pmc.gov.au>;  
@singaporeair.com.sg>

Subject: FW: SINGAPORE AIRLINES FLIGHTS - INVOICE FOR AUSTRALIA
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Chiswick Park, Building 4, 566 Chiswick High Road, London, W4 5YE 
Human Resource & Administration Tel: (44) (20) 8750 2796/2779, Fax: (44) (20) 8747 3404 

Marketing Tel: (44) (20) 8750 2717, Sales Tel: (44) (20) 8750 2772 
Finance Tel: (44) (20) 8750 2774, Fax: (44) (20) 8747 3404 

Public Relations (Press Office) Tel: (44) (20) 8563 6741 
Passenger Services (Reservations) Tel: (44) (20) 7660 8988, Fax: (44) (20) 8747 3399 

Cargo Tel: (44) (20) 8283 2660, Fax: (44) (20) 8283 2669 
www.singaporeair.com 

Company Registration Numbers: Singapore 197200078R, England FC007443 

Ms   
Senior Protocol Officer  
Protocol and International Visits branch 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
One National Circuit, Barton, ACT, 2600 
Australia 

London, 03rd June 2024 

INVOICE NR:  SQ002 

ITINERARY:  London Singapore Sydney  Singapore London 

Booking Reference:  

Names: 

Total Fare: GBP31,404.86 

Total Taxes: GBP1,436.36 

PAYMENT DUE: GBP32,841.22 
PAYMENT RECEIVED: GBP 0.00 

BALANCE DUE GBP32,841.22 
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____________________ s_ 1_n _G_A_P_O_ R_E_A_I_R _L_1n_e_s_ t, 
Dear Sir/Madam 15 August 2023

BANK NOTIFICATION LETTER 

Payments to Singapore Airlines Limited ("SIA") should be credited into SIA's bank accounts by 
way of telegraphic/electronic transfer with immediate effect. Please specify the invoice number and 
customer account number in your payment instmction. We are pleased to advise the details of 
SIA's bank accounts, as follows: 

Should there be any changes to the details of the above bank accounts, we will info1m you by a 
notice signed jointly by below two personnel: 

General Manager UKI and Station Manager LHR 

Please acknowledge receipt of this notice by returning to us the duplicate of this letter, with the 
Acceptance po1tion duly signed. 

Yours faithfully

Mohamed Rafi S/O MAR Mohamed Anwar 
General Manager UKI Station Manager LHR 
Singapore Airlines UK & Ireland Singapore Airlines UK & Ireland 

ACCEPTANCE 

We, ___________ , hereby acknowledge receipt of your instmctions as 
contained in this letter and agree to be bound by such instrnctions. 

Date: 
--------

Signed by: 

For and on behalf of 
-----

Chiswick Park, Building 11, 566 Chiswick High Road, London, W4 SYS 

Human Resource & Administration Tel: (44) (20) 8563 6811, Fax: (44) (20) 8747 3404 

Marketing Tel: (44) (20) 8563 6706, Sales Tel: (44) (20) 844 800 6388 

Finance Tel: (44) (20) 8563 6861, Fax: (44) (20) 8747 3404 

Regional Tel: (44) (20) 8563 6882, Fax: (44) (20) 8994 5676 

Public Relations (Press Office) Tel: (44) (20) 8563 6741 

Passenger Services (Reservations) Tel: (44) 0844 800 2380, Fax: (44) (20) 8747 3399 

Cargo Tel: (44) (20) 8283 2660, Fax: (44) (20) 8283 2669 

www.singaporeair.com 

Company Registration Numbers: Singapore 197200078R, England FC007443 

/\ S rAR ALLIANCE 1AEM8ER 
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